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45 CFR Ch. XXV (10–1–14 Edition) § 2544.120 

§ 2544.120 What personal services from 
a volunteer may be solicited and ac-
cepted? 

A donation in the form of personal 
services from a volunteer may be solic-
ited and accepted to assist the Corpora-
tion in carrying out its duties. How-
ever, volunteers may not perform an 
inherently governmental function. 

§ 2544.125 Who has the authority to so-
licit and accept or reject a dona-
tion? 

The Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of 
the Corporation has the authority to 
solicit, accept, or reject a donation of-
fered to the Corporation and to make 
the determinations described in 
§ 2544.130 (c) and (d). The CEO may dele-
gate this authority in writing to other 
officials of the Corporation. 

§ 2544.130 How will the Corporation 
determine whether to solicit or ac-
cept a donation? 

(a) The Corporation will solicit and 
accept a donation only for the purpose 
of furthering the mission and goals of 
the Corporation. 

(b) In order to be accepted, the dona-
tion must be economically advan-
tageous to the Corporation, consid-
ering foreseeable expenditures for mat-
ters such as storage, transportation, 
maintenance, and distribution. 

(c) An official or employee of the 
Corporation will not solicit or accept a 
donation if the solicitation or accept-
ance would present a real or apparent 
conflict of interest. An apparent con-
flict of interest is presented if the so-
licitation or acceptance would raise a 
question in the mind of a reasonable 
person, with knowledge of the relevant 
facts, about the integrity of the Cor-
poration’s programs or operations. 

(d) The Corporation will determine 
whether a conflict of interest exists by 
considering any business relationship, 
financial interest, litigation, or other 
factors that may indicate such a con-
flict. Donations of property or vol-
untary services may not be solicited or 
accepted from a source which: 

(1) Is a party to a grant or contract 
with the Corporation or is seeking to 
do business with the Corporation; 

(2) Has pecuniary interests that may 
be substantially affected by perform-

ance or nonperformance of the Cor-
poration; or 

(3) Is an organization a majority of 
whose members are described in para-
graphs (d)(1) and (2) of this section. 

(e) Any solicitation or offer of a do-
nation that raises a question or con-
cern of a potential, real, or apparent 
conflict of interest will be forwarded to 
the Corporation’s Designated Ethics 
Official for an opinion. 

§ 2544.135 How should an offer of a do-
nation be made? 

(a) In general, an offer of donation 
should be made by providing a letter of 
tender that offers a donation. The let-
ter should be directed to an official au-
thorized to accept donations, describe 
the property or service offered, and 
specify any purpose for, or condition 
on, the use of the donation. 

(b) If an offer is made orally, the Cor-
poration will send a letter of acknowl-
edgment to the offeror. If the donor is 
anonymous, the Corporation will pre-
pare a memorandum to the file ac-
knowledging receipt of a tendered do-
nation and describing the donation in-
cluding any special terms or condi-
tions. 

(c) Only those employees or officials 
with expressed notice of authority may 
accept donations on behalf of the Cor-
poration. If an offer is directed to an 
unauthorized employee or official of 
the Corporation, that person must im-
mediately forward the offer to an ap-
propriate official for disposition. 

§ 2544.140 How will the Corporation 
accept or reject an offer? 

(a) In general, the Corporation will 
respond to an offer of a donation in 
writing and include in the response: 

(1) An acknowledgment of receipt of 
the offer; 

(2) A brief description of the offer and 
any purpose or condition that the of-
feror specified for the use of the dona-
tion; 

(3) A statement either accepting or 
rejecting the donation; and 

(4) A statement informing the donor 
that any acceptance of services or 
property can not be used in any man-
ner, directly or indirectly, that en-
dorses the donor’s products or services 
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